BORENIUS

Saara Lapiolahti

Counsel, Helsinki

- **L** Tel. +358 20 713 3557
- **M**ob. +358 50 535 4108
- 🞽 saara.lapiolahti@borenius.com



Saara advises clients on commercial disputes, both in arbitration and in civil and administrative courts, on selected corporate crime cases and on internal, regulatory and police investigations. In addition to commercial disputes, Saara advises clients on intellectual property related litigation, especially on patent and copyright litigation, and on questions related to non-contentious intellectual property and information technology.

Saara has also worked as a visiting in-house lawyer in one of the most prestigious Finnish companies where she handled questions relating to trademarks, data protection, contractual negotiations, contract drafting and contractual disputes. Saara joined Borenius in 2007, and before that she has worked as a trainee in other Finnish law firms. She has also studied law at the University of Sheffield in England.

Career

- Counsel, Borenius, 2024-
- Senior Associate, Borenius, 2012–2023
- Visiting Lawyer, Oy Karl Fazer Ab, 2014–2015
- Associate, Borenius, 2007-2012

Education

- Bar Admission, 2011, Helsinki, Finland
- Master of Laws, 2007, University of Helsinki, Finland

Languages

• Finnish, English